

Rumman Ashfaq Habib

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India

 rummanashfaqhabib@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/rummanhabib](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rummanhabib)

Summary

Hey! I am a Grade 10 student, studying Mathematics, Science, and Computer Science at La Martiniere College, Lucknow.

I serve as the CEO of Grow, a company that I built. Grow is one of the first and largest student-run companies which provides a plethora of digital services as well as releases content on topics such as self-development and finance.

One of my favourite things to do is learn from people. I look forward to extending my arena of knowledge with the support of the guests that appear on the podcasts which I host, The Grow Podcast as well as The LEO Podcast. I also act as the founder of teen.fitness.club, an Instagram page that was founded with the aspiration of helping teenagers achieve their fitness goals.

I serve as the HR Manager of The PolitIndia, a student led organisation that puts up elucidations on politics and pop culture.

Having been interested in Finance since a young age, I've constantly kept up to date with current affairs and I invest and trade in stocks from time to time.

I studied music for 3 years from the Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music (ABRSM) since the field of music intrigues me quite a lot.

I've also participated in multiple modelling shows and I was awarded at the Mr and Miss Teen Lucknow 2018. I've participated in multiple plays since a very young age as well.

I plan to pursue business and entrepreneurship in the near future.

Experience



Founder and Managing Director - The Grow Group

The Grow Group

Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month +)

- Established the first-ever student-led holding company.
- Looks over all the subsidiary companies
 - The Grow Media Production
 - The Grow Digital Services
 - Raahat
- Guides all the Heads of Departments and supervises the interns in order to achieve maximum efficiency.
- Diligently evaluates the interns and assigns work accordingly to produce maximum results.



Founder and CEO - The Grow Media Production

The Grow Group

Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month +)

- Established and running a Student-Led Media production company that produces Self Development and Finance content almost on a daily basis.
- One of the first and largest registered student-led companies in the country.
- Managed to scale the company to reach 100,000 people internationally in just 4 weeks.
- Produced one of the first student-led podcasts which interview young achievers at the top of their game.
- Hosted 10+ webinars with prominent mentors on topics including Finance, Public Speaking, Graphic Designing etc.
- Administers all the respective departments in the company including Including the Audio Department. The Video Department, The Graphic Designing Department, The Content Curation, Editing and Writing Departments, The Marketing Department and The Strategising and Ideation Team.
- Recruited more than 120 interns from all across the globe.
- Orients and guides all interns in order to ensure maximum efficiency for the company.
- Single-handedly designed the Website for the company.
- Single-handedly designed the Graphics in the initial 3 months of the company.
- Single-handedly edited the video and audio for initial episodes of The Grow Podcast
- Created 3 new, never seen segments for the company. namely: Tweets Tuesday, Sunday Movie Recommendations and Freebies Friday.
- Makes the final edits in all the content published on the Social Media Handles and the Website.



Founder and CEO - The Grow Digital Services

The Grow Group

Oct 2021 - Present (4 months +)

- Established and running India's first Student-Led Digital Services company.
- First-ever Student-Led company to have a paid internship program.
- One of the first and largest registered student-led companies in the country.
- Provides a plethora of services(Web Development, Graphic Designing, Social Media Management, Digital Marketing and General Consultation)
- Worked with 5+ clients within the first month.



Founder

teen.fitness.club

Dec 2020 - Present (1 year 2 months +)

- Co-Founded and running one of the first initiatives with the aim to educate youngsters about the importance of fitness.
- Individually edits all posts that go on the social media handles.
- Regularly posts informative posts and reels.



Technical Secretary

La Martiniere Extra Curricular Organisation (LEO)

Nov 2021 - Present (3 months +)



HR Manager

The Politindia

Apr 2021 - Present (10 months +)

- Works as the Human Resource for the Writing Department and Content Curation Department.
- Helps in recruiting new interns for the organisation.
- Plays an important role in organising events for special occasions of the organisations.
- Actively manages activities such as job Design, Recruitment, Employee Relations, Performance Management, Training & Development and Talent management.
- Helps in creating a nurturing and a positive working environment.
- Oversees the daily workflow of the department.
- Provides constructive and timely performance evaluations.
- Issuing internships contracts and verifying completion.
- Issuing new interns with enrollment documents.
- Responding to HR-related queries within the organisation



Founder

Raahat

Jun 2021 - Present (8 months +)

Raahat, means 'comfort' which feels almost impossible to attain in these circumstances where we cannot even reach out to our folks and help them. In a state like this where all we hear is bad news, though turning on the television haunts us, it also persuades us to reach others, help them voice their concerns and find a way to help them overcome their hurdles. In these distressing times, we want to assist everyone by providing them aid we can as well as find people who would help us spread consciousness about the current situation and discover effective measures to battle it.



Atlas Writing Team

Atlas Debate Club

Jan 2021 - Present (1 year 1 month +)



Marketing Team

Eco Educate

Aug 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +)



Co-Ordinator of the President

La Martiniere Law Society

Jun 2021 - Oct 2021 (5 months)

- Co-ordinated with the members of each department to produce content for the social media handles.
- Supervised the designing process for the blog posts.
- Edited the articles and blogs to be published.



Organising Committee Member

La Martiniere Extra Curricular Organisation (LEO)

Jun 2021 - Oct 2021 (5 months)

- Solely started The LEO Podcast with the aim of educating the masses about the events organised by La Martiniere Extra-Curricular Organisation.
- Solely wrote and edited the script for the podcast episodes.
- Exclusively hosted the podcast episode with the school principal and debating secretary.

- Single handedly edited and produced the audio and video for the podcast.
- Helped in inviting more than 30 schools for the Claude Martin Debates and Boulone Quiz.
- Helped in arranging sponsorships worth ₹25,000 for the organisation.
- Acted as the moderator and timekeeper for the various rounds of Claude Martin Debates.
- Solely handled the social media handles for the organisation.
- Helped in ideating various events for Constantia 2021
- Designed the event brochure and social media posts for “Constantia 2021”.
- Solely produced the event teaser and promotional video for "Constantia 2021"
- Aided in producing and organising the opening and closing ceremony of "Constantia 2021"
- Acted as the event head for "Pitchers", an event in Constantia to test the participants pitching skills.



Strategy and Ideation Team

Stentorians: Voices of Change

Apr 2021 - May 2021 (2 months)

Education



La Martinere College

Graduation, General Studies

2010 - 2024

Licenses & Certifications



CS50's Introduction to Computer Science by Harvard University - edX



Financial Markets by Yale University - Coursera



Blogging Masterclass: How To Build A Successful Blog In 2021 - Udemy



Become A Learning Machine 2.0: Read 300 Books This Year - Udemy

UC-Z712GNS2



Moral Foundations of Politics - Coursera



The Complete 2021 Web Development Bootcamp - Udemy



CS50's Web Programming with Python and JavaScript by Harvard University -

Coursera



Rhetoric: The Art of Persuasive Writing and Public Speaking by HarvardX - edX



Exercising Leadership: Foundational Principles by HarvardX - edX



Speaking to persuade: Motivating audiences with solid arguments and moving language by University of Washington - Coursera

Skills

Leadership • Strategy • Project Management • Education • Analytical Skills • Communication • Finance • Problem Solving • Financial Markets • Management